Memo

To: Accessibility Advisory Committee
From: Andrea Coyne, Manager, Elections, Policy, Print Services
CC: Natasha Coric, Council & Committee Services Coordinator

Date: February 5, 2024
Subject: Oakville Trafalgar Community Centre Facility Tour — May 1, 2024

Comments

A facility tour of the town’s Oakville Trafalgar Community Centre (OTCC) is scheduled
for members of the Accessibility Advisory Committee (AAC) on Wednesday, May 1%,
2024, at 1:15 p.m.

Led by the town’s Capital Projects Manager - Facility Services, Andrea Wood, and the
Facility Manager, Eric Beresford, this tour will provide an in depth and behind the
scenes tour of the accessibility features of the new community centre, inside and out.

OTCC opened to the community in October 2020 and achieved a Gold rating for
accessibility under the Rick Hansen Foundation Accessibility Certification (RHFAC)
program. The centre was designed to promote and allow for connectivity throughout the
site. The facility’s exterior path and entrances, wayfinding and universal pool change
rooms, accessible washrooms, therapeutic pool, accessible fitness equipment and
outdoor rehabilitation equipment were highlighted as the key areas of success. The
facility is only one of two community centres in Ontario to receive a Gold rating.

Light refreshments will be provided at the end of the tour. Transportation to and from the
centre is available as required, please contact me directly to arrange this.

Andrea Coyne
Manager, Elections, Policy, Print Services
Clerk’s department
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